From: Smith, Bruce T
Sent: 11/27/2013 12:06:42 PM

To: Babaran, [luminada R. (iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
¢ [Redacted i i j |
[Redacted t RegRelCPUCCases

(/O=PG&E/OU=Cc;rporate/cn=ReZ:ipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Smith, Bruce T
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS1); [Redacted |
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.11-02-019 transcript

Yes for PG&E’s recipients: RegRelCPUCCases;[Redacted
Ramaiya, Shilpa R; h; Smith, Bruce T;[Redacted |

Note that the oral argument is scheduled for December 2 not December 12.
Thank you,

Bruce Smith

From: Babaran, lluminada R. [mailto:iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 10:05 AM

To: RegRelCPUCCases;[Redacted | 'Daily: SCE - Ms. Ing
(gloria.ing@sce.com)’; 'angelica.morales@sce.com'; 'Norma.Perez@sce.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com’;
'Salazar, Jeff'; 'Daily: SoCal Gas - Ms. Ng (dng@semprautilities.com)'; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
[Red | Smith, Bruce T; Strottman, Britt (bstrottman@meyersnave.com);[Redacted ] 'Austin Yang'
Cc: Brenneman, Tom; Shori, Alejandrina

Subject: R.11-02-019 transcript

Good morning,

Please let us know if you still want to continue to receive the daily transcript for Oral

SB GT&S 0256300


mailto:iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iluminada.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov

Argument to be held on December 12, 2013.

Thank you,

Luming Babaran
Reporting Section

(415) 703-1471

SB GT&S 0256301



